Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 12:05 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; assignments; SUR

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: FW: pre-repair inspection: FBS 7345K (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.10T108.22)
Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 11:47 AM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: FW: pre-repair inspection: FBS 7345K (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.10T108.22)

Lonpac External - General

Dear Yan,
FYNA
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 11:35 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Soon Wei Song
<weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Denise Ng <denise@gohjpwong.com>

Subject: Re: FW: pre-repair inspection: FBS 7345K (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.10T108.22)

Dear Sir



We will be appointing Lee Kah Pang of Lee Appraisal Services.
Our client's motorcycle FBS 7345K is now at:

M1 Motoring
411 Changi Road Singapore 419860
Tel: 6743 7030 (Albert / Xiao Long)

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair inspections has been
conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is conducted within the next 2 working days.
Kindly advise your surveyor to liaise with the workshop directly to conduct the post-repair inspection.

Kindly extend to us a copy of your surveyor’s pre-repair inspection report once the report has been completed.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Soon Wei Song
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road

#16-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868 / 8732 2946

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by fascimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our lunch hour is 1 pm to 2.30 pm.
UEN/GST Regn No 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended receipent, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that
we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

Beware of Internet Scams

If you receive any email requests purportedly from lawyers or staff of Goh JP & Wong LLC to transfer funds or make
payment by electronic means, please call the lawyer or staff in charge of your matter directly and check/verify the
authenticity of the request and the bank account details before you proceed with the transfer of funds.

On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 11:20 AM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Wee Ka,

We disagreed with your choices of SJE and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the
PRI.

Please provide the location of workshop for the PRI.

Aside to LKK Attn : Meng Yan

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 11:15 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Soon Wei Song <weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Denise Ng

3



<denise@gohjpwong.com>
Subject: Re: FW: pre-repair inspection: FBS 7345K (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.10T108.22)

Dear Sir

We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.
Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert ("SJE") is as follows:-
1. Dylan Lee of Lee Appraisal Services

2. Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services
3.  BokJee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services

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

On Tue, Oct 25, 2022 at 11:07 AM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/026448 ( Kenny ‘s case)

Dear Wee Ka,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose our list of Motor
surveyor your attention:-

[N

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
3 | Bryan Tammi Ang - LKK

N




Qing Guo Qiong- LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Mohd Nazril- LKK
Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling—LKK
Mohd Rasul - LKK

(@} Ko} Kool NN Fo) )l [6, 1 NN

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 25 October 2022 10:50 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Cc: Soon Wei Song <weisong@gohjpwong.com>; Denise Ng <denise@gohjpwong.com>
Subject: pre-repair inspection: FBS 7345K (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.10T108.22)

Dear Sir/Mdm

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
SUBJECT MATTER: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBS 7345K & YM 9769S ON 19.10.2022 ALONG SIMS PLACE




We act for Soo Kam Loong in the above matter.

We enclosed herewith the pre-repair inspection notice dated 25 October 2022 for your attention.

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

We do not accept service of documents by fascimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from
9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our lunch hour is 1 pm to 2.30 pm.
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

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note
that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.



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

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

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



